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Jacob Paget

From: Meredith Lawry 
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2024 4:37 pm
To: Listed Projects
Cc: Neil Deans [EXTERNAL] (DOC)
Subject: FW: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback FTA161 - Drury Quarry Expansion project

 
Kia ora Steph,  
 
We don’t know any reasons why this project would be ineligible. There is no PCL within the project area, although 
the site is immediately north of Te Maketu Historic Reserve. We haven’t idenƟfied any further wildlife issues beyond 
the need for Wildlife Act and ConservaƟon Act approvals as indicated in the applicaƟon.  
 
Treaty seƩlement redress in the project area:  

 NgāƟ Tamaoho – ConservaƟon Protocol Area, Statutory Acknowledgement. Also a Deed of RecogniƟon 
over the nearby Te Matuku Historic Reserve.  

 Tāmaki CollecƟve – ConservaƟon Protocol Area, Right of First Refusal.  

 Ngai Tai ki Tāmaki – ConservaƟon Protocol Area.  
 
Other iwi with interests in this area include:  

 NgāƟ Maru  

 NgāƟ Paoa  

 NgāƟ Tamatera  

 NgāƟ Te Ata  

 NgāƟ Whanaunga  

 Te Akitai Waiohua  
Thanks,  
Meredith  
 

From: John Galilee    
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:46 PM 
To: Meredith Lawry   
Cc: Neil Deans  ; Alex Rogers  Rebecca Rush  ; 
Fiona McKenzie  ; David Wilson   
Subject: RE: [IN‐CONFIDENCE]Feedback FTA161 ‐ Drury Quarry Expansion project  
 
 
Kia ora Meredith –  
 
We have gathered together the informaƟon you were seeking as follows:  
 

We need to know whether any PCL which is out of scope of Fast Track is in the project area, such as National 
Park, Wildlife or Forest Sanctuary, Nature or National Reserve, or Ramsar site.  
 
There is no PCL within the project area.  
 
As wider context the site is immediately north of the Te Maketu Historic Reserve (which comprises three 
blocks).  

 
It is also helpful to know if there are other potential issues affecting wildlife for which approvals will be 
required under this application, although those may not be grounds for ineligibility ie. any DOC‐related 
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 Any DOC‐related approvals that would be needed (looks like they have already indicated the need for 
Wildlife Act and ConservaƟon Act approvals);  

 Any affected PCL; and  

 Any relevant Treaty seƩlement issues that you know of?  
 
It would be fantasƟc if you could provide this by end of day Thursday 6 June.  
 
Thanks!  
Meredith  
 

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 9:59 AM 
To: Meredith Lawry   
Cc: Neil Deans   
Subject: [IN‐CONFIDENCE]Feedback FTA161  
 

 
Kia ora,  
 
We have a schedule 2A mining applicaƟon from Stevenson Aggregates Ltd for their Drury Quarry Expansion – SuƩon 
Road Block (FTA161 –the files are available to view on our Teams private channel). They are seeking to establish a 
new quarry on land adjacent to their exisƟng quarry.  
 
The applicant indicates the need for a Wildlife Authority for the salvage and relocaƟon of protected species and for 
unintenƟonal deaths of protected species, and authority under the ConservaƟon Act 1987 to transfer and release 
freshwater aquaƟc life.  
 
The project is within the areas of interest specified in the relevant Treaty seƩlements between the Crown and the 
following iwi/groups: NgāƟ Tamaoho, Ngāi Tai ki Tāmaki, and the Tāmaki CollecƟve. The site falls within the area of 
interest of NgāƟ Paoa, as specified in the Deed of SeƩlement between NgāƟ Paoa and the Crown. AddiƟonally, the 
project site is within the collecƟve area of interest within the Marutūāhu CollecƟve Redress seƩlement, which 
concerns the collecƟve interests of NgāƟ Maru (Hauraki), NgāƟ Tamaterā, NgaaƟ Whanaunga and NgāƟ Paoa 
(whose individual areas of interest include the project site), and Te Patukirikiri (whose area of interest does not 
include the project site).  
 
Could you please let us know anything you’re aware of that would render this project ineligible under Clause 18, or 
any relevant Treaty seƩlement issues you are aware of. We’d be grateful if could you provide any feedback by 5pm 
Friday 7 June.  
 
 
Many thanks  
MfE Listed Projects Team  
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Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject 
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please 
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the 
inconvenience. Thank you. 

 




